From: Chris Ciraldo <chris@skopenow.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 7:06 AM

To: Douglas Oldfield

Subject: Skopenow & Los Angeles Police Department | Thank you for coming!
Categories: responsive

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Douglas,

Thank you for attending the joint Skopenow and Penlink webinar. We're really glad you had the opportunity to participate as we walked through OSINT techniques
and a brief showcase of what we offer.

As a refresher, Skopenow automates OSINT investigations by allowing its users to collect and analyze social media data anonymously.

We're offering all webinar attendees free access to Skopenow for 2 weeks to put your new knowledge to the test. To get started, we'd like to set up a brief intro call
to learn more about your team, needs, and current methodologies.

Are you free to connect sometime this week or after the holidays?

Best,
Chris

Chris Ciraldo, Business Development Representative
chris@skopenow.com
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From: Skopenow <marketing@skopenow.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 10:12 AM

To: |

Subject: Technigues for OSINT Investigations on Parler
Categories: responsive

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the

content is safe.

Skopenow user,

Doubling its user base in just a week, collecting information on Parler has become

an essential component to any OSINT investigation.

Defectors of mainstream platforms like Twitter and Facebook are flocking to Parler
because of their anti-censorship policies. Unfortunately, platforms like Parler
restrict viewer’'s access to content until registration, making digital investigation
more difficult. There's no need to worry, we've created a 'How-to' guide which

will be demonstrated live next week.
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Join us on Wednesday, November 18th, at 1:30 pm ET for a webinar where our
Product team, Jake Creps and Clare Hegg, will teach you how to navigate Parler

and get the most out of it for your next investigation.

When

November 18th, 2020
1:30 PM - 2:00 PM (EST)

Presenters

Clare and Jake focus on the continuous improvement of Skopenow’s automated
intelligence platform. They work with customers, like you, to make sure we are
building the features that help improve the speed and effectiveness of your day-to-

day use of Skopenow.

E384



Clare Hegg Jake Creps

Director of Product Marketing Product Manager

Skopenow, Inc., 12 East 49th St, New York, NY 10017
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